Schuylkill Arsenal HABS No. PA-1540
2620 Gray's Ferry Avenue and Peltz Street

Philadelphia
Philagdelphia County VAR
Pennsylvania P,
AJ
51—~ PHWA )
5

WRITTEN HISTORICAL AND DESCRIPIIVE DATA

Historic American Buildings Survey
National Park Service
Department of the Interior

Washington, D.C. 202Lk0



HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

SCHUYLKILL ARSENATL HABS No. PA-154gQ

iocation: 2620 Gray's Ferry Avenue and Peltz Street, Philadelphia,
Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania.

The Schuylkill Arsenal was the nation's third arsenal. Construction

was initiated in 1799 and continued for many years. With the establish-
ment of the nearby Frankfort Arsenal in 1836, the arsenal was converted

to a manufacture and depository of clothing and equipment. It later became
the principal clothing and equipment depot in the east. It was shut

down in 1961, and all of its twenty-three buildings were demolished

in 1962.

See also separate HARS files for the arsenal's earliest buildings.
For more information, see the following sources:

Original Architectural Drawings

Drawings of the Schuylkill Arsenal by B.R. Evans, 1882. Historical
Society of Pennsylvania, 1300 Locust Street, Philadelphla, Pennsylvania

National Archives, Washington, D.C. Tnquire if drawings of the
arsenal are available for study

Earlx Views

01d photos showing the arsenal on file at the Historical Society of
Pennsylvania, 1300 Locust Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

National Archives, Washington, D.C. For old photographs of the arsenal
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